

## References

Arnolds, V.S., Hagaman, T.J., Louis, V., Yammur, O.Y., Smith, J.B., Reynolds, R.M., & Weiz,

R.R. (2011). *The world around us: Understanding social psychology and its theories*.

Chicago, IL: University of Chicago Press.

Balasubramanian, B. A., Chase, S. M., Nutting, P. A., Cohen, D. J., Strickland, P. A. O.,

Crosson, J. C., . . . Crabtree, B. F. (2010). Effects of positive reinforcement on long-term

memory. *Studies in Learning*, 8, 425-432. doi: 10.1370/afm.1159

Brighton, C.G., Hagaman, T.J., Louis, V.L., Yammur, O.Y., Smith, J.B., Reynolds, R.M., . . .

Weiz, R.R. (2010). *Guide to personality psychology*. Chicago, IL: University of Chicago

Press.

Johnson, P.J. (2001). Behaviorism and classical conditioning. In B. Gilford & C.W. Cosby

(Eds.), *Schools of Thought* (Pp. 234-260). Boston, MA: Boston Press.

Louis, A.A. (1991). Insomnia. In *The encyclopedia Britannica*. (Volume 2, pp. 458-483).

Chicago, IL: Encyclopedia Britannica.

Reynolds, R.M., & Smith, J.B. (1998). *A history of somatic illnesses and their causes*. H.G. Ellis

(Ed.). New York, NY: Anchor.

Smith, J.B. (2005). The effects of chocolate on brain activity. *American Journal of Psychology*,

27, 45-63.

Zegerman, T.A. (n.d.). How parental involvement affects an individual's emotional growth. In

*Guide to Psychological Development*. Retrieved from

<http://psychologytoday.com/children/emotionalhealth.html>

**Comment [w1]:** Your works cited page should begin simply with the word "References." Do not underline, bold, or otherwise alter the title.

**Comment [RP2]:** When listing authors of a work, use only last name followed by first and middle initials. If you cannot find a middle initial, list only first initial. Always use the symbol "&" instead of spelling out the word "and."

**Comment [HMK3]:** Titles of articles and books are capitalized like ordinary English sentences in the references list. If you refer to the title in the body of your paper, capitalize all major words and words longer than 3 letters. Book titles are italicized.

**Comment [JSZ4]:** In the references list, article titles are not enclosed in quotation marks. If you refer to the title in the body of your paper, put it in quotation marks.

**Comment [HMK5]:** When a work has more than 7 authors, list only the first 6 authors and the last author. Put an ellipsis between the final two listed to indicate that there are more authors than the ones you've listed.

**Comment [JSZ6]:** When your source is a single chapter in a book, list the chapter's author, date, and title. Then list the publication information for the book.

**Comment [w7]:** When citing books with an editor, list the editor after the title, followed by the publishing location and publishing company.

**Comment [HMK8]:** In the name of a periodical (journal or magazine), capitalize all important words and all words longer than 3 letters. Names of periodicals are italicized.

**Comment [w9]:** When citing journal articles, include the title of the article first, the title of the journal in italics, the volume number, and the numbers of the pages on which the article may be found.

**Comment [HMK10]:** Do not leave hyperlinks in online entries underlined. Highlight the url, right click, and select "Remove Hyperlink."